# ASHRAF AL-ASKARI

## Web developer

## **SUMMARY**

A Senior Web Developer with more than five years of experience, looking eagerly to utilize my skills.

Having great troubleshooting skills, passionate for coding and very ambitious for learning.

I also have experience in Systems Engineering (4+ years) that includes IT solutions (Design, Implementation, Training and Support) in the Banking sector.

#### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Address: Montreal, QC

Email: ashrafthamir@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/ashrafthamir">https://www.linkedin.com/in/ashrafthamir</a>

Github: <a href="https://github.com/ashrafthamir/">https://github.com/ashrafthamir/</a>

Microsoft: http://www.mycertprofile.com/Profile/9833375444

Personal Website: <a href="https://ashrafthamir.com">https://ashrafthamir.com</a>

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Web Developer

DiliTrust

Montreal, Quebec, Canada

Oct 2018 - Apr 2023

- PHP Web development using Symfony, Drupal and Vue.js
- Participating in planning and architecting software solutions
- Unit testing.
- Developing new features and fixing bugs.
- Participating in Code reviews.
- Writing specifications and documentation.

Freelancer Baghdad, Iraq

## **Windows Server Trainer**

Oct 2017 - May 2015

 Trained six groups each of six persons on Windows server 2012/2016 hands-on lab using the official Microsoft courses 410, 411 and 740.

#### InfoTech Business Solutions (Lebanese Company)

Baghdad, Iraq

#### **Systems Engineer**

Oct 2015 - Aug 2018

- Designed many projects (Servers infrastructure with HW seizing) in the banking sector for (HQ with Backup and DRS).
- Generated many leads by participating in the Technical Sales sessions.
- Implement, Training and Support for business solutions that InfoTech Offers (including Microsoft products, IBM/Lenovo servers and storage, VMware vCenter and ESXi, Kaspersky administration center and Diebold ATM machines support).
- Project manager for Zain Iraq Online Services project.

# Exceed IT Services (Emirati Company)

Baghdad, Iraq

#### **Technical Engineer**

Jan 2014 - Aug 2015

Trained for CompTIA A+, CompTIA N+, Windows server 2012 and Office 365.

#### **SKILLS**

- Mainly worked with PHP (Symfony & Drupal), and occasionally with Laravel, Node.js, and Python for back-end; Vue.is and JQuery for front-end.
- Built APIs and their documentation.
- Basic experience in Cloud services: Amazon Web services, Microsoft Azure and Office 365.
- Worked on Linux: Redhat, Microsoft Windows Server and Exchange Server.
- Virtualization: Hyper-V, VMware ESXi and vCenter.
- Installing and maintaining IBM/Lenovo servers.

#### **EDUCATION**

- B.Sc. in Information & Communication Engineering, Al-Nahrain University (2009-2013)
- Two MCSA in Windows Server 2012 & Office 365.
- Two MCSE in Server Infrastructure & Exchange server.
- Microsoft Specialist in Implementing Windows Azure Infrastructure Solutions.
- Microsoft Specialist in Designing and Providing Microsoft Volume Licensing Solutions to Large Organizations.

#### TRAINING AND EVENTS

- Participation in NITA (National Information Technology Association) Innovation and entrepreneurship Competition sponsored by SAP & GIZ.
- Code Lab boot camp for web development using (Laravel and Vue.js), sponsored by Zain Iraq, Github and PHP Storm.